Cochran, Patricia (DCO2Z)

From: Sarah Harkcom <sharkcom@sullivanbarros.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:50 AM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)

Subject: BZA Case. 21240 and 21249 - 4237 Eads Street, NE & 4231 Clay Street, NE
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

From: Sarah Harkcom

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:44 AM

To: ANC 7F Office (ANC 7F) <7f@anc.dc.gov>; 7F01@anc.dc.gov <7F01@anc.dc.gov>; 7F02 @anc.dc.gov
<7F02@anc.dc.gov>; 7F03@anc.dc.gov <7F03@anc.dc.gov>; 7F04@anc.dc.gov <7F04@anc.dc.gov>; Hughes, Brittany
(SMD 7F05) <7FO5@anc.dc.gov>; 7F06@anc.dc.gov <7F06@anc.dc.gov>; Thompson-Wright, Shirley (SMD 7F07)
<7F07 @anc.dc.gov>; 7F08@anc.dc.gov <7F08@anc.dc.gov>; Staff7f@gmail.com <Staff7f@gmail.com>

Cc: Aaron eyob <aaro_yob@yahoo.com>; Senai M. <senai.medhanil@gmail.com>; Toye Bello
<toyebello@bandbllc.com>; Alexandra Wilson <awilson@sullivanbarros.com>

Subject: BZA Case. 21240 and 21249 - 4237 Eads Street, NE & 4231 Clay Street, NE

Good Morning Commissioners,

| am reaching out to request that the above BZA applications be placed on your April 15th meeting agenda. The hearings
were just postponed again to accommodate this ANC meeting date.

Please let me know if you need anything further from us to confirm that both applications will be on the agenda for April
15th.

Thanks!

Best,
Sarah

Sarah Harkcom, Legal Assistant/BZA Specialist
Sullivan & Barros, LLP

1155 15th St, NW, #1003

Washington, DC 20005

202-733-4460

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and is
intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.
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